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From: Shitij Kapur 
To: Helen Milroy 
Cc: Gleeson, Emma 

Subject: RE: Million Minds - Poll outcomes + draft email for sending to advisory panel [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Date: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 3:25:39 PM 
Attachments: image001.png 

s47F s22
s22 s22

Good to see that we have a way forward. Many thanks for helping bridge this. 
Given all the effort we have taken to avoid COI .. lets find the cleanest way forward since the 
decisions are on autopilot. 

Cancel 11th for sure. But, tell the Mission that we will have a TC before the June meeting to 
agree the planning and purpose of the June meeting – once the dust has settled in terms of 
elections and MRFF mgmt. etc. 
Thanks, 
Sk 

To:  Shitij Kapur 
Cc:  Gleeson, Emma 
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From: Helen Milroy 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 3:01 PM 

Subject: Re: Million Minds - Poll outcomes + draft email for sending to advisory panel 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi s22

Thanks for the update. Sounds like the recommendations will now be straight forward with 
no further need for the panel to discuss. Will we see the final recommendations prior to or 
at the same time as the Minister? Not an issue if it is still seen as a COI. In regards to the 
workshop, we may still need to schedule a teleconference to discuss the workshop issues 
prior to the final arrangements. 

regards 

Helen 

Professor Helen Milroy 
University of Western Australia 
35 Stirling Hwy 
Crawley WA 6009 

Commissioner 
National Mental Health Commission 
Email: enquiries@mentalhealthcommission.gov.au 
PO Box R1463 
Sydney NSW 2000 

From: s22

s47F

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 11:54:24 AM 
To: s47F ; Helen Milroy 
Cc:  Gleeson, Emma; s22
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